Ll Btorey's Way,

L, Depsmber 1944
—=05822

Dear Taylor,

I sm encloeing two eo-ies, for ¥iils mnd Rage, of the caloulations
on the use of the Hhesus factor in questione of doubtful parentage ﬁll
palernity. Thie, as in the case of tie other faotors, is based
on the supposltion that mutation is too rare to be conalidered, but of
course lf tlere ia cropagng-over between the antigenio elements in the
case of ifhoous, tho basle of the whole thing would De altored, and we
ahould peed to inow ultimetely the order in vhiech these elenents ocoour
in the chrotwosone.

In theee caloulafions, es you will see, I hawe ascribed
sayo per mﬁftﬂ l,, tut this does not mean that the posslbility
hos been ignored, for(as I explained to you) unless Ry hed been proved
to be non-exietent, the possible phaiiypes from parents of given
phenotype are in some comes quite largely. affected.

8tratton has sent me a pedigree(with fenlly neoe Hason) which



o

he saye ia Deing verified in your Department and which, if verdfied,
dosa msen: to imply a ceroas-over. I ahall be most anxious to Roow

what your owm findinge re.

Youra esinoerely,



